STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
March 28, 2018

Amanda Cornwall

Real Estate Specialist
Crown Castle

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801

RE: TS-T-MOBILE-042-180309 - T-Mobile Northeast LLC request for an order to approve
tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 151 Young Street, East
Hampton, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Cornwall:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of March 27, 2018

submitted in response to the Council’s March 20, 2018 notification of an incomplete request for

tower sharing with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for tower sharing complete and the Council will process the
request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MB/FOC/Im

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNGIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opporiunity Employer
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Mathews, Lisa A

From: . _ _ Cornwall, Amanda <Amanda. Cornwall@crowncastle com> -

Sent: - Tuesday, March 27, 2018 6:33 PM . -

To: ' Mathews, Lisa A '

Cc: o CSC-DL Siting Council; mmanlscaico@easthamptonctgov Jdecarll@easthamptonctgov
: 'mengel@easthamptonct.gov’

Subject: - RE; TS-T-MOBILE-042-180309 Incomplete Letter

Attachments: - Response to incomplete letter TS-T-MOBILE-042-180309-signed.pdf

Good evening,

‘Attached please find response to incomplete letter Please do hot hes:tate to contact me if you require anything
. addltlonaf or have any guestions. -

Thank you,

AMANDA CORNWALL

Real Estate Specialist -

T: (339) 205-7017 | M: (978) 790-8547 | F. (724) 416-4185
Amanda. Cornwall@crowncastle com
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taanectiout Siting Councll

'CROWN CASTLE
12 Gill Street, Suite 5800, Woburn, MA 01801
CrownCastle.com’

From: Mathews, Lisa A-{Maitto:Li$é.A.Mathews@ct.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Cornwall, Amanda <Amanda.Cornwali@crowncastle.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; mmamscalco@easthamgtonct goV; | ecarh@easthamgtonct gov,

'mengel@easthamptonct.gov' <mengel@easthamptonct.gov>
Subject TS-T-MOBILE-042-180309 Incomplete Letter

Please see the attached correspondence.

Lisa A. Mathews

Office Assistant
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov
(860) 827-2957

This email may contain confidential or privileged mate_ﬁal. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.
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March 27,2018

‘Melanie A. Bachman = NJE @ &7 B “
- Acting Executive Director 1‘ :
. Connecticut Siting Council U wAR % 87018
" - 10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: TS-T-MOBILE-042-180309

Dear Ms. Bachman:l

This letter is in response to your incomplete notice dated March 20, 2018. Please note that the microwave
antenna (Commscope SHPX3-11W) is receiving only. It is for that reason it was not included in the RF
Emissions Compliance Report. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require
anything additional. '

Sincerely,

Amanda Cornwall

Real Estate Specialist

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800,

Woburn, MA 01801

339-205-7017 §
Amanda.Cornwall@crowncastle.com

Attachments: ‘
1. Incomplete Letter

The Foundation for a Wireless Worid.
CrownCastle.com



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone; (860) 827-2935. Fax: (860} 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
" www.ci.gov/ese

March 20, 2018

. Amanda Cornwall
Real Estate Specialist
Crown Castle
12 Gill Street, Suite 5800

Woburn, MA01801 '

RE: " TS—T-MOBILE-042-180309 T-Mobile Northeast LLC request for an ordet to approve tower
shating at an existing tclecommumcatons facihty located at 151 Young Steeet, East Hampton,
Connecticut. .

Dear Ms. Comwall:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Coﬁncil) received the tower share request for the above-referenced facility
on March 9, 2018, : _

According to Section 16- 50]-90 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “no towet share appkcatlon
shall be approved until a complete application containing all information deemed relevant by the Council has-
been filed. Relevant information shall at 2 minimum include that listed in Section 16-50]-89 of the Regulanons
of Connecucut State Agencies...”

Staff has reviewed this tower share tequest for completeness and has identified a deficiency in- the RF
Emissions Compliance Report dated March 5, 2018, ‘The "T'ower Share request proposes installation of 2
_ microwave dish antenna and it is unclear if the antenna is receive only ot is transmitting energy.

Thetefore, the tower share request is incomplete at this time. The Council recomimends that Crown Castle
clarify the status of the dish antenna’s function and if it is transmitting energy then a revised RF Emissions
Compliance Report be submitted on ot before Aptil 10, 2018, If additional time is needed to gather the
requested information, please submit 2 written request for an extension of time prior to April 10, 2018.

‘This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of to]lmg the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Patagraph 217 of the FCC Witeless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

‘Thank you for your attention to this maiter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
* 860-827-2951.

m
e A Bachman
Executive Director/Staff Attorney

MAB/FC

¢ Council Members
The Honosable Melissa Engel, Chau:tnan, Town of East Hampton
Michael Maniscalco, Town Manager, Town of East Hampton
Jeremy DeCatli, Planning & Zoning Official, Town of East Hampton

Kevin and Kim Kiely, Property Owner
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